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BANKABLE GREEN INVESTMENT
PROJECTS IN UGANDA
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Scan the QR code

For more information on

BANKABLE GREEN INVESTMENT
PROJECTS IN UGANDA




WELCOME TO
THE PEARL
OF AFRICA

Uganda is a landlocked country in East Africa whose
diverse landscape encompasses the snow-capped
Rwenzori Mountains and the expansive Lake Victoria.
Its abundant wildlife includes chimpanzees as well as
rare birds. The remote Bwindi Impenetrable National
Park is a renowned mountain gorilla sanctuary.
Murchison Falls National Park in the northwest is
known for its 43m-high waterfall and wildlife such
as hippos.

Currency:
Ugandan shilling

Gross domestic product:
$37.37 billion (2020) world Bank

GDP per capita:
$794.34 (2020) world Bank

GNI per capita:
2,260 PPP dollars (2020) world Bank

Gross national income:
103.35 billion PPP dollars (2020) world Bank

GDP growth rate:
2.9% annual change (2020) world Bank

Internet users:
23.7% of the population (2020) world Bank




WHY UGANDA?
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PROJECT AREA: BIO-ORGANIC FARM INPUTS
PROJECT NAME: VERMIPRO LIMITED

Company/Promoter Description:

Vermipro Limited sustainably manufactures environmentally-safe and cost-effective organic
fertilizers, organic crop protection products and pro-biotic and symbiotic feed additives for
livestock, poultry and fish farming. The company'’s regenerative farm inputs offer better alternatives
to agrochemicals; they reduce fertilizer costs by 50% and increase farm productivity by 30%. They
also encourage sustainable land use and the protection of biodiversity. Vermipro products are
registered by Ministry of Agriculture in Uganda and are certified by the Uganda National Bureau of
Standards, by CERES Cert under EU, NOP and JAS standards and by Kilimo Hai East African organic
standard. The annual production capacity of the company is equivalent to farm inputs covering over
5 million acres. Vermipro serves both domestic and export clients in East and Central Africa and in
Arabia.

Project Description:

The growing demand for green production and regenerative agriculture presents the opportunity to
grow sales whilst meeting related Millennium Development Goals. Vermipro foresees a big market
space for its innovative bio-agriculture inputs in the global food value chains. To meet this potential
market demand, and guarantee projected handsome returns, the company desires to expand its
manufacturing and distribution operations.

Project Objectives:

Vermipro seeks to scale up its production to exceed its current production capacity of farm
inputs covering over 5 million acres. The company projects a 300% rise in gross sales over a
three-year period after expansion.

Partnership Request:
Funding for the expansion.

Contact person: Moses Oburu
Telephone: +256 752 929 309

Email: info@vermiproug.com

Website: https://www.vermiproug.com




PROJECT AREA: WASTE PROCESSING
PROJECT NAME: JUST CLEANLTD

Company/Promoter:

Just Clean It Ltd adds value to organic waste by converting waste into hygienic organic fertilizers in
both powder and liquid form. This diverts waste from Kiteezi landfill. The company has a patented
Exeter charcoal retort, one of the most efficient means of charcoal production. It produces biochar
for soil improvement leading to increased crop production and automatic forest management and
care. Market for these products can be found among smallholder farmers, horticulture farmers,
homesteads and local markets.

Project Description:

The company will roll out its organic fertilizer operation on a larger scale. It will establish
warehouses and procure bioreactors in 7 districts; it will also set up offices and obtain other
relevant equipment.

Partnership Request:
Funding for the expansion.

Contact person: Ms Allen Kyarisiima
Telephone: +256 752 499 000

Email: allenkyarisima20@gmail.com
Website: https://www.justcleanit.co.ug
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PROJECT AREA: GREEN ENERGY
PROJECT NAME: CLEAN ENERGY PARTNERSHIP FOR
AFRICA LTD (CEPA)

Company Promoter Description:

Clean Energy Partnership for Africa Ltd (CEPA) a project developer partnering with community
(out-growers) to establish sustainable enterprises in Climate Smart Agricultural Mechanization,
clean energy, solar irrigation, and agricultural value chains. CEPA has ventured into the production
of un-carbonized pellets using biomass waste as raw material. Along with the un-carbonized pellets
CEPA produces efficient pellet-burning cook stoves. CEPA does not currently target export markets.

Project Description:

Biomass in the form of fuel wood and charcoal currently contributes up to 90% of cooking and
heating needs in Uganda. Of the 7million households in the country, only 700,000 use improved
biomass cook stoves and fuels. This portends great market potential for CEPA.

Partnership Request:
Funding for project development.

Contact person: Mr. David Ebong
Telephone: +256 772 551 591

Email: davidebong30@gmail.com
Website:




PROJECT AREA: CLEAN ENERGY
PROJECT NAME: EZYLIFE HOLDINGS LIMITED

Company Promoter Description:

Ezylife Holdings Limited distributes and finances energy efficient clean cook stoves in Eastern
Uganda. The beneficiaries are rural families, a market segment at the base of the economic
pyramid. They are heavily reliant on biomass fuel for cooking. The cookstoves are industry- leading
and have been extensively tested. They come with consumer-friendly product warranties. The
stoves reduce the amount of biomass fuels used thus saving forests. They reduce reducing costs
and time spent on purchasing biomass fuel and minimize the health repercussions of inhaling toxic
fumes emitted while using inefficient cooking methods. Ezylife employs direct consumer
engagement with end users. This is accomplished through community leaders, mobilisers and
agents who demonstrate the efficiency of the stove and the transformative impact it has on
households and communities.

Project Description:

Ezylife will purchase two 2-ton trucks from TATA Motors. The company shall increase working
capital in the form of an increased stock f cook stoves. 20,000 cook stoves will be distributed under
Ezylife's partnership emission project with Persistent Climate India, named, “Reduced Emissions
from Improved and Efficient cooking in Ugandan Communities".

Partnership Request:
Funding and technical partnership.

Contact person: Mr. Lister Byamugisha
Telephone: +256 782 814 794

Email: Ibyam@ugezylife.com

Website: https://www.ezylife.com




PROJECT AREA: POWER GENERATION
PROJECT NAME: GIDS CONSULT LIMITED

Company Promoter Description:

GIDS Consult Limited seeks a partner to develop Geothermal Power Plant at Buranga, Sempaya, in
Bundibugyo District, Western Uganda. The company is planning to drill three deep production wells
there and develop 30 MW well-head geothermal power plant units at each well. Initially, the
company shall develop a T00MW geothermal power plant before any expansion. The pre-feasibility
studies completed at Buranga indicate a huge potential area for geothermal exploration and
development with subsurface temperatures of approximately 150 — 200°C. These temperatures are
suitable for electricity production and direct use in industry and agriculture

Project Description:

In Uganda, there are 4 million houses living off the grid. The company sells solar systems using a
credit arrangement. To date, SunPower has sold 700 (Systems and reached 5,000 people)
throughout Uganda. The company foresees opportunities for its customers to earn from selling
their surplus power to them neighbors. To be able to many rural customers, who lack financial
resources, substantial product price reductions will be needed. The said reductions will, in turn,
require sizeable equity investment. Therefore, in order to reduce the price, SunPower will need
substantial equity investments.

Partnership Request:
Funding for project development.

Contact person: Mr. Jonathan Bukenya
Telephone: +256 705 198 926

Email: info@sunpower.ug

Website: https://www.sunpower.ug
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PROJECT AREA: EVS
PROJECT NAME: ALTEC-MMXIV LIMITED

Company Promoter Description:

Altec-MMXIV Limited is leapfrogging access to electric mobility within emerging economies. The
company's platforms enable easy conversion of current vehicles to electric vehicles while
optimizing overall vehicle performance. The company also extends the life of EV batteries by
developing products around their 2nd and 3rd. Altec can decouple the battery financing based upon
the battery life after its primary use to provide lower entry barriers for fleet operators. The
company's products and services include: electric vehicle conversion kits; electric vehicles; electric
vehicle charging stations; and electric bike and vehicle battery swapping stations. It has offered
services to clients in Uganda, Kenya, Tanzania, Nigeria and South Africa.

Project Description:

The company intends to develop an ecosystem offering sustainable transport automobile
solutions; it also intends to set up an infrastructure network to enable individuals to access
low-cost, clean energy for their EVs and e- bikes. The company will implement this by deploying
battery charging stations and battery swapping stations and by providing battery assembling
capabilities allowing the consumers to access fully-charged batteries conveniently and
cost-effectively. The swappable batteries will be for use in EVs and e-bikes.

Partnership Request:
Funding for expansion.

Contact person: Mr. Steven Jeremy Ntambi
Telephone: +256 789 525 853

Email: info@altec.global.

Website: info@altec.global.




PROJECT AREA: WASTE MANAGEMENT
PROJECT NAME: TURNING SOLID WASTE INTO USABLE
FORMS

Company Promoter Description:

ECO-FRESH SOLUTIONS Limited a private company registered in the Republic of Uganda. It
provides a range of environmentally friendly services that promote improved sanitation including
general cleaning, waste collection and safe disposal; fumigation; and compound maintenance.
Since its inception in 2012, Eco-fresh solutions Ltd has offered the above services within Kampala
and Mbarara cities in Uganda to corporate and individual clients including offices, public areas,
industrial complexes and homes. The Company is recognized and authorized by Mbarara City
Council as one of their partners in waste management.

Project Description:

Urban Authorities are grappling with growing volumes of solid waste and its disposal is an
increasing challenge given their limited resources. The available landfills are chocking with waste
and this has become a challenge for communities surrounding these areas. Besides the fact that
the landfills are filling up so fast, pungent smells, improper disposal of hazardous waste and soil
pollution characterize the waste management systems. The concept is intended to establish a
commercially viable Project to convert solid waste to usable forms that are sustainable, as well as
economically and environmentally beneficial. Areas of particular focus include production charcoal
briquettes, recycling and turning waste to other clean energy forms.

Project Objectives

The current practice by urban Authorities of collecting and dumping solid waste at landfills is
detrimental to the environment for the reasons already highlighted. The Company seeks to provide
sustainable solutions to the challenge of waste disposal that urban Authorities are grappling with.
One of the options identified is the conversion of waste into usable forms. The Company is looking
to engage in activities that can help achieve a zero-waste rated environment in its areas of
operation. The Company is also looking at expanding its area of operation beyond Mbarara and
Kampala cities. The conversion of waste to energy forms including the production of charcoal
briquettes and gas would provide a more environmentally sustainable options to wood energy and
therefore reduce on the rate of deforestation

Partnership Request:
Funding for expansion.
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PROJECT AREA: WASTE MANAGEMENT & RECYCLING
PROJECT NAME: ASANTE WASTE MANAGEMENT LTD

Company/Promoter Description:

Asante Waste Management Ltd is a 360-degree waste management company based in Kampala,
Uganda. The company was established in 2013 to provide a complete range of waste management
services to residential, industrial, and commercial businesses across the country. Our services spun
the full-scope waste management sequence of collection, transportation, sorting, recycling,
treatment and environmentally safe waste disposal. We also emphasize, as a pertinent mantra of
our operation, the rethinking waste for purposes of recovering valuable resources, creating a clean
environment, and generating renewable energy. We collaborate with our customers and
communities by empowering them with mechanisms to responsibly manage and reduce waste.

Project Description:
Creation of Value Addition for Waste with a circular economic approach

Project Objectives

Geographical Expansion: Extend our comprehensive waste management services to various
locations across

Uganda initially, and subsequently, explore opportunities in other East African markets.
Enhanced Infrastructure: Invest in state-of-the-art facilities and technology to streamline waste
management processes and ensure maximum efficiency.

Community Empowerment: Strengthen collaborations with customers and communities,
empowering them with tools and knowledge for responsible waste management and reduction.

Partnership Request:
Funding for expansion.

Contact person: Rodney Mukula
Telephone: +256 772 663200/ 756 690000
Email: r_mukula@asantewm.com
Website: www.asantewm.com
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PROJECT AREA: KIRA MUNICIPALITY
PROJECT NAME: TURNING WASTE TO VALUE.

Company/Promoter Description:

CEO- JUST CEANT IT LIMITED

Allen Kyarisiima has actively championed the climate change mitigation campaigns even among
fellow waste managers and Municipalities by encouraging them to sort waste at source. The
company’s main focus is to divert waste from Cities, Municipalities and Towns from going to the
landfill and turn it into hygienised, high quality organic fertilizers.

Currently the company is adding value by sorting the waste into organic material (80%) and
recoverable (incl. recyclable) material (10%); consequently, minimizing the amount of waste going
into the land fill by (10%).

Project Description:
The company deals with diversion of waste to reduce on emissions while adding value to the
recoverable and creating smart cities.

Project Objectives

We aim to promote a circular economy by creating a clean environment through diverting waste
from the landfill, thus protecting the environment and improving Agriculture productivity by
replenishing depleted soils.

Partnership Request:
Funding for expansion.

Contact person: Ms. Kyarisiima Allen.
Telephone: +256772417363/+256752499000
Email: allenkyarisima20@gmail.com
Website: www.justcleanit.co.ug




PROJECT AREA: WASTE MANAGEMENT
PROJECT NAME: YO- WASTE LIMITED

Company/Promoter Description:

Yo-Waste leverages its “Yo-Waste Connect” app to offer distributed services of waste collection,
disposal, and recycling to more than 1,000 municipal, residential and commercial clients in urban
communities of Uganda.

The Yo-Waste app offers a convenient “uber like” linkage between a client and the nearest local
Yo-Waste collector. A Yo-Waste collector is an independent service provider who offers waste
management and recycling services on Yo-Waste's behalf. The garbage is then routed through
Yo-Waste's network of recyclers. The total sum of Yo-Waste network service providers stands at
over 130. Yo-Waste is wholly owned by local Ugandans and turns over more than USD 30,000
annually

Project Description:

In Kampala at least 900 tons of waste (out of 1500 tons) are left uncollected. Uganda's uncollected
garbage contributes significantly to environmental and health hazards. Uganda has one but
overburdened land fill located at Kiteezi. Yo-Waste seeks to exploit current inefficiency in Uganda’s
Waste Management System by setting up a Material Recovery Centre (MRC). The MRC will ride on
the existing tech-enabled backbone of the Yo- Waste app to execute a value supply chain of
collection, sorting, recovery, and processing of recyclables. Via the Yo-Waste app, new clients will
sign up to the recycling service. The clients will receive free Yo-Waste recycling bags. At the MRC
sorting Centre recyclable waste will be processed after pick-up from clients. The recyclable waste
will be prepared, sold and delivered to local manufacturers.

Project Objectives

Less than 4% of the waste collected in Uganda is recycled. This is a market opportunity and
Yo-Waste, being the first company in Uganda to offer waste recycling services, seeks to exploit it
commercially. Moreover, in addition to the green benefits this enterprise will bring, it will offer a
socio-economic return through the steady employment of youth and women, from the local
community, to work as sorters, drivers, material recovery managers etc.

Partnership Request:
Funding for project development.

Contact person: Ms. Kyarisiima Allen.
Contact person: Mr. Martin Tumusiime
Telephone: +256 782 435 630

Email: tumusiime@yowasteapp.com
Website: https://yowasteapp.com/
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PROJECT AREA: AGROFORESTRY
PROJECT NAME: ENVIRONMENTAL CONCERN INITIATIVES
LIMITED

Company/Promoter Description:

Environmental Concern Initiatives Limited deals in agroforestry, agronomy, aquaculture,
manufacturing, civil works, consultancy and rural poverty alleviation. The company specializes in
providing nursery tree seedlings to farmers, private companies and the Government. Environmental
Concern Initiatives currently works with over 10,000 rural farmers.

Project Description:
The company will obtain cashew nut seedlings. The local target market will comprise farmers,
schools, hotels and the general open market. The export market will be Kenya.

Project Objectives
The company seeks to develop a cashew nut value chain.

Partnership Request:
Funding for expansion.

Contact person: Ms. Kyarisiima Allen.
Contact person: Hon. Dr. Byakatonda Abdulhu
Telephone: +256 780 178 618

Email: abyakatonda@ecilug.com

Website: https://ecilug.com




PROJECT AREA: CLIMATE CHANGE
PROJECT NAME: CLIMATE HUB INTERNATIONAL

Company/Promoter:

Climate Hub International is a for-profit social enterprise with specific social objectives to support
mitigations that are aligned towards the climate. Specifically, the company is interested in
environmental, social, and governance initiatives to achieve global carbon off setting goals. Its
mission is to triangulate the Planet, People and Profit (PPPs) to achieve a sustainable future. As a
start-up intended product and services lie in the areas of: waste management; bio gas supply chain
management; and promotion of eco-friendly products.

Project Description:

Climate Hub International will seek to trigger long-term Beha vial change by the embedding carbon
champions to drive change from the bottom in the solid waste management value chain. The
company will run at the pioneering end of activities such as training of stakeholders (mixed waste
collectors and mixed waste sorters) to become carbon literate.

Partnership Request:
Funding for expansion.

Contact person: Clinton Mawanda
Telephone: +256 772 720 188

Email: clinton@climatehubinternational.com
Website: https://climatehubinternational.com
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PROJECT AREA: ENERGY SAVING COOK STOVES
PROJECT NAME: MASRCORP LIMITED

Company/Promoter:

Masrcorp Limited is committed to providing inbuilt domestic, commercial and institutional
solar-aided cook stoves as well as port- able solar-aided cookstoves. These types of stoves reduce
the amount of wood-based energy sources required for cooking. This saves the environment but
also reduces the cost burden associated with wood-based energy sources. In Uganda, 96% of
300,000 schools and learning institutions use firewood for cooking. This is a big market for
improved solar-aided cook stoves. This accounts for a market share of about UGX 90 billion for a
potential market of about 150,000 schools. 73% of 3 million households who live in urban areas use
charcoal as their primary cooking fuel creating a huge market for domestic solar-aided cookstoves
of around one million households. The combined value of both these markets is UGX 2.5 billion.

Project Description:

Masrcorp will target to reach 1,000 institutions with its solar- aided stoves. The company will
mobilize a community to fund 40% of a given school's required stoves; the cost savings brought by
the cook stoves built at the respective schools will meet the balance of the total cost within a year
at a rate of 20% per term through payments made to a partner financial institution. The company
will need to upgrade its workshop production equipment, pro- cure a commercial truck, a
distribution van a motorcycle. These will increase sales by reducing transport costs and delays.

Partnership Request:
Funding for expansion.

Contact person: Mr. lvan Masaba
Telephone: +256 702 911 911
Email: masrcorp@gmail.com
Website: https://www.masrcorp.org
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PROJECT AREA: GREEN ENERGY
PROJECT NAME: ELSMAT CONSERVATION TECHNOLOGIES
(U) LTD

Company Promoter Description:

Elsmat Conservation Technologies (U) Ltd produces carbonized honey-comb briquettes, household,
triple briquettes, fire starters and institutional energy saving cook stoves. The company is a green
enterprise whose work aims at reducing carbon emissions, indoor air pollution and deforestation.
Among Elsmart's clients are households, restaurants and hotels, roadside food vendors, poultry
breeders and schools.

Project Description:

Elsmat's product line of briquettes is a cleaner and more affordable alternative to charcoal and
firewood. Its energy-saving household and institutional cook stoves are desirable because they
preserve heat for much longer than traditional stoves. The advantages conferred by Elsmat’s
products mean that potential for uptake by a large pool of potential clients at household and
various commercial levels are assured.

Partnership Request:
Funding for expansion.

Contact person: Mr. Muhudi Matovu
Telephone: +256 758 487 007

Email: matovumuhudi87@gmail.com
Website: https://www.elsmat.com/
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PROJECT AREA: WASTE MANAGEMENT
PROJECT NAME: GREEN CIRCLE LIMITED

Company/Promoter:

Green circle Limited is a waste management company that serves both domestic and commercial
clients in Kira Municipality, Mukono Division and Nakawa Division. The company employs
environmentally sensitive practices of collecting, transporting and disposing of solid waste. Green
circle Limited currently owns 2 garbage trucks that are used for collecting solid waste from clients.
80% of the company’s clients reside in apartments. The majority of the company'’s 1,420 clients are
based in Kira Municipality. This is a middle-income area with 90% rental occupancy rate. Green
circle's share of this market is estimated at 8.58%. Real estate development in Kira Municipality is
estimated to grow at 12.2% per annum and it is the equivalent of 3,011 new household. This
forebodes a good market possibility for the company.

Project Description:

Green circle Limited will purchase 2 7.5 tone Isuzu Forward dump trucks for collecting garbage.
The purchase price of each truck is USD 31,200. The total investment cost in purchasing 2 dump
trucks is USD 63,400. The total cost of working capital required to manage the forecasted growth
of the company is USD 16,600.

Project Objectives:

This investment is intended to accelerate company growth and facilitate access to more customers
in the Kira market as well as in Mukono Division and in Nakawa Division. The working capital will be
used to purchase critical inputs at discounted rates thereby making savings and minimizing the
effects of inflation.

Partnership Request:
Funding for expansion.

Contact person: Mr. Muhudi Matovu

Contact person. Mr. Harron Tusubira

Telephone: +256 772 708 180

Email: harron.tusubira@gmail.com

Website: https://greencircle-limited.business.site




PROJECT AREA: SOLAR ENERGY
PROJECT NAME: GAGE INVESTMENTS (GIL) LTD

Company Promoter Description:

Gage investments (GIL) Ltd supplies solar and thermal technologies in water pumping, lighting and
electronics for both home and commercial applications. The company also designs, installs,
maintains and repairs these systems. GIL's advantage over other suppliers is in the offering of
similar product ranges, with warranty, under different brands. The company keeps a constant eye
on the quality of its stock by collaborating with Chinese product manufacturers with in-house
Research and Development. Under this arrangement. GIL's feedback experiences are used to
upgrade products. Coupled with pre-sale product testing, this has led to strong customer
satisfaction. The company also has experience in servicing Government projects and tenders with
predetermined minimum product specifications. GIL has trained a network of technicians, field
agents and distributors across Uganda.

Project Description:

Uganda is a niche market for solar PayGo technologies. Of the nation's 8 million households, 6.72
million have no access to grid electricity. Of the latter, 3.52 million can afford a small 10 watts
PayGo solar system. GIL's current share of this market is 1%. The goal is to double this market
share in the next three years. Targeted clients will be found in grid-less rural areas with need for
power. To lower costs, GIL will not operate outlets but will work with distributors, dealers and
agents. The PayGo business systems will be fully integrated. Applications for PayGo's plug and
play units will include lighting, water pumping, cold storage, etc. The solar water pump solution will
be married to a drought counter measure agenda where solar water pumping will be scaled up to
provide pump-based irrigation to small holder farmers

Partnership Request:
Joint Venture Partnership.

Contact person: Mr. Joshua Batson Mudduawulira
Telephone: +256 752 657 019

Email: gageinvesttmentsug@gmail.com

Website: https://www.gageinvestmentsug.com/
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PROJECT AREA: WATER SUPPLY AND SANITATION
PROJECT NAME: ALBERTINE GRABEN REGIONAL WATER
SUPPLY AND SANITATION INFRASTRUCTURE
DEVELOPMENT PROJECT (AGR-WSSIP)

Company Promoter Description:

Company/Promoter Description: The Ministry of Water and Environment is the Ministry that has the
overall responsibility of developing, managing, and regulating water and environmental resources in
Uganda. The Ministry is committed to avoiding, minimizing, and mitigating adverse environmental
and social impacts associated with its projects, as well as adopting a gender-sensitive and
gender-equitable approach for all its projects.

Project Description:

The construction of regional water supply, sanitation, and fecal sludge treatment facilities covering
30 towns located in the Albertine Graben Region (Hoima, Buliisa, Masindi, Nwoya and Nebbi
districts).

Project Objectives:

« Improve access to safe water and sanitation facilities.

«  Minimize the negative environmental impact of water supply and sanitation interventions
* Hygiene promotion and behavior change.

«  Promote sustainability and resilience of water supply and sanitation infrastructure.

Partnership Request:
Public-Private Partnership

Contact person: Mr. Joshua Batson Mudduawulira
Contact person: Eng. Joseph Ejatu

Telephone: 0772591919

Email: Joseph.eyatu@gmail.com, eyatu.oriono@gmail.com
Website: https://www.mwe.go.ug

—
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PROJECT AREA: IRRIGATION SCHEME DEVELOPMENT
PROJECT NAME: BIISO IRRIGATION SCHEME DEVELOPMENT
PROJECT

Company/Promoter Description:

The Ministry of Water and Environment is the Ministry that has the overall responsibility of
developing, managing, and regulating water and environmental resources in Uganda. The Ministry
is committed to avoiding, minimizing, and mitigating adverse environmental and social impacts
associated with its projects, as well as adopting a gender-sensitive and gender-equitable approach
for all its projects.

Project Description:

The project aims to construct irrigation infrastructure, establish a sustainable farmer-based
institutional management system for irrigation schemes, and provide scheme maintenance
equipment in Bujenje County, Bullisa District.

Project Objectives:

+ Increase agricultural productivity.

+ Diversification of cropping patterns.

+  Enhanced food security.

* Increase incomes and rural livelihoods.
+  Environmental sustainability.

Partnership Request:
Public-Private Partnership

Contact person: Mr. Gilbert Kimanzi
Telephone: +256 772 500 602

Email: gjkimanzi@gmail.com

Website: https://www.mwe.go.ug




PROJECT AREA: SOLAR PARK
PROJECT NAME: SOLAR PARK DEVELOPMENT

Company/Promoter Description:

The ministry of Energy and Mineral Development is the government ministry that promotes the
Development, strategically manages and safeguards the rational & sustainable exploitation &
utilization of energy & mineral resources for social & Economic Development.

Project Description:
Development of Solar parks in Lira and Oyam district. The Lira Solar Park projects intend to serve
over 40,000 homesteads.

Project Objectives:

To harness smart energy and provide clean and renewable energy to the Districts.

Increase access to electricity in remote and rural areas where grid connectivity is limited and
enhance energy security by diversifying the energy mix.

Partnership Request:
Public-Private Partnership

Contact person: Mr. Gilbert Kimanzi

Contact person: Dr. Brian Isabirye

Telephone: +256 772 352 739 / +256 750 704 010
Email: brianisabirye@gmail.com

Website: https://www.memd.go.ug




www.ebiz.go.ug

Uganda Investment Authority (UIA) is the first point of contact for any potential investor.
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THE EBIZ PLATFORM

The OSC, in partnership with the National Information Technology Authority
(NITA-U), has also developed an online platform that enables entrepreneurs and
2£UIA
W<

I

investors to access business-related government services using an integrated
single point of entry. The digitally enhanced award-winning eBiz platform has a
standby support team, including a 24/7 call centre ready to offer user-friendly
and faster services to the business community. This has reduced the number
of bureaucratic procedures, time and cost of obtaining the relevant licenses and
permits in Uganda.

your investment is our business
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www.ebiz.go.ug

ONE STOP CENTRE
SERVICES FOR
INVESTORS

The Government of the Republic of Uganda created a One Stop
Centre (OSC) to make it easy for both local and foreign investors and
entrepreneurs to easily register, start and operate a business in Uganda.

The following Services are
offered at the OSC

e Free Zone Advisory Services from

Company Registration and the Uganda Free Zones Authority

Intellectual Property Advisory

Services Application and Issuance of

@ Trading License and Application
9 Citizenship and Immigration for Building Permits
Control Services

Services of Utility Companies
0 Tax Registration and Compliance 0 (UMEME and NWSC)
Advisory Services

Land Title Verification Services by
© Environmental Impact Assessment (12 the Ministry of Lands
Certificate

@ Housing and Urban Development
e Application and Issuance of

Trading License and Application Tourism and Investment advisory

for Building Permits services by Giants 100 and the
Q ] ] @ Federation of Uganda Employers

Banking and Online Payments (FUE) for employer-employee

relations.
© Distinctive Mark Application and

Purchase of Standards from UNBS

The OSC currently hosts 16 government agencies and private sector players.
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ONE STOP CENTRE

AGENCIES

Uganda Registration Services Bureau
Plot 5 George Street,

4th floor, Georgian House

P.O. Box 6848 Kampala, Uganda

Tel: +256-41-235915/233219/345727

Fax: +256-41-4250712

www.ursb.go.ug

Uganda Revenue Authority
Plot M193/M194

Nakawa Industrial Area

P. O. Box 7279 Kampala, Uganda
Tel: +256-41-7440000

Fax: +256-41- 744 2245

Email: info@ura.go.ug
www.ura.go.ug

Directorate of Citizenship and Immigration Control
Ministry of Internal Affairs

Plot 75 Jinja Road

P.0.Box 7191 Kampala, Uganda

Tel: +256-41-4231031/231641

Fax: +256-41-4231188

WWww.mia.go.ug

Uganda National Bureau of Standards
Plot M217 Nakawa Industrial Area

P.O. Box 6329 Kampala, Uganda

Tel: +256-414 -505995, 222367

Fax: +256-414-286123

E-mail: unbs@infocom.co.ug

www.unbs.org

Kampala City Council Authority
City Hall, Plot 1-3, Apollo Kaggwa Road
PO BOX 7010 Kampala, Uganda

Tel: +256-204-660049

E-mail: info@kcca.go.ug
www.kcca.go.ug

National Water and Sewerage Corporation
Plot 3 Nakasero

P.O Box 7053 Kampala, Uganda

Tel: 0(800) 200 977

E-mail: info@nwsc.co.ug

WWW.NWSsc.co.ug

Ministry of Lands, Housing and Urban Development
Plot 13-15 Parliament Avenue

P.O Box 7096 Kampala, Uganda

Tel: +256-414-373511, 791-622191, 772-463240

E-mail: mlhud@mlhud.go.ug

www.mlhud.go.ug

UMEME

Plot 1 Lumumba Avenue

2 floor Rwenzori House

P.O Box 23841 Kampala, Uganda

Tel: 256-312-360600, 185185

E-mail: callcentre @umeme.co.ug / info@umeme.co.ug
WWWw.umeme.co.ug

Uganda Free Zones Authority
6th floor communications House
Plot 1 colville street

P.O Box 37578, Kampala

Tel: +256-417-722600

E-mail: helpdesk@freezones.go.ug
www.freezones.go.ug

National Environmental Management Authority
NEMA House, 3rd Floor

Plot 17/19/21 Jinja Road

P. O. Box 22255 Kampala, Uganda

Tel: +256-41-4251064/5/8

Fax: +256-41-4257521

Email: info@nemaug.org

www.nemaug.or

Diamond Trust Bank

DTB Centre, Kampala

Plot 17/19, Kampala Road

P.O. Box 7155, Kampala, Uganda.

Tel: +256-314-387 387, Toll Free: 0800242242
E-mail: info@dtbuganda.co.ug
https://dtbu.dtbafrica.com

Space for Giants / Uganda Tourism Board
Lugogo House

Plot 42 Lugogo Bypass

P.O. Box 7211, Kampala, Uganda

Tel: +256 (414) 342197

Fax: +256 (414) 342188

Email: utb@tourismuganda.info
www.spaceforgiants.org / www.utb.go.ug
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\\\\ The Investment Center
S\ % 1Baskerville Avenue
o Kololo - Kampala

Email: info@ugandainvest.go.ug
Uganda Investment Authority  Tell: +256 314 301100 +256 314 301104



